

CERTIFICATION OF ENROLLMENT

HOUSE BILL 2918

Chapter 201, Laws of 2016

64th Legislature
2016 Regular Session

CITIES AND TOWNS--TRAFFIC SCHOOL--COUNTY CONSENT

EFFECTIVE DATE: 6/9/2016

Passed by the House February 11, 2016
Yeas 87 Nays 9

FRANK CHOPP

Speaker of the House of Representatives

Passed by the Senate March 4, 2016
Yeas 48 Nays 0

BRAD OWEN

President of the Senate

Approved April 1, 2016 4:03 PM

JAY INSLEE

Governor of the State of Washington

CERTIFICATE

I, Barbara Baker, Chief Clerk of the House of Representatives of the State of Washington, do hereby certify that the attached is **HOUSE BILL 2918** as passed by House of Representatives and the Senate on the dates hereon set forth.

BARBARA BAKER

Chief Clerk

FILED

April 4, 2016

**Secretary of State
State of Washington**

HOUSE BILL 2918

Passed Legislature - 2016 Regular Session

State of Washington

64th Legislature

2016 Regular Session

By Representatives Gregerson, Pike, Moscoso, Orwall, Robinson, Hudgins, Van De Wege, Appleton, Stanford, and Goodman

Read first time 01/27/16. Referred to Committee on Local Government.

1 AN ACT Relating to granting a city or town the authority to
2 establish and operate a traffic school without county consent,
3 control, or supervision; and amending RCW 46.83.010, 46.83.020, and
4 46.83.030.

5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:

6 **Sec. 1.** RCW 46.83.010 and 1961 c 12 s 46.83.010 are each amended
7 to read as follows:

8 Any city ~~((or))~~, town ~~((and the))~~, or county ~~((in which it is
9 located are authorized, as may be agreed between the respective
10 governing bodies of the city or town and county, to))~~ may establish a
11 traffic school for the purposes and under the conditions set forth in
12 this chapter. ~~((Such))~~ A city ~~((or))~~, town ~~((and))~~, or county traffic
13 school may be ~~((effected))~~ established whenever the governing body of
14 the city ~~((or))~~, town ~~((shall pass))~~, or county adopts an ordinance
15 ~~((and the board of commissioners of the county shall pass))~~ or a
16 resolution declaring the intention to organize and operate a traffic
17 school in accordance with ~~((agreements had between them as to))~~ the
18 financing, organization, and operation ~~((thereof))~~ of the traffic
19 school as described in the ordinance or resolution.

1 **Sec. 2.** RCW 46.83.020 and 1961 c 12 s 46.83.020 are each amended
2 to read as follows:

3 A traffic school established under this chapter shall be under
4 the control and supervision of the ~~((board of county commissioners))~~
5 governing body of the city, town, or county that has established the
6 traffic school, through such agents, assistants, or instructors as
7 the ~~((board))~~ governing body may designate~~((, and))~~. The traffic
8 school of a city, town, or county shall be conducted with the
9 assistance of ~~((the county sheriff and))~~ the police department of the
10 city or town or with the assistance of the county sheriff.

11 **Sec. 3.** RCW 46.83.030 and 1961 c 12 s 46.83.030 are each amended
12 to read as follows:

13 All funds appropriated by the city ~~((or))~~, town ~~((and))~~, or
14 county to the operation of the traffic school shall be deposited with
15 the city, town, or county treasurer and shall be administered by the
16 ~~((board of county commissioners))~~ governing body of the city, town,
17 or county. The governing bodies of every city ~~((or))~~, town ~~((and))~~,
18 or county participating in the operation of traffic schools are
19 authorized to make such appropriations by ordinance or resolution, as
20 the case may be, as they shall determine for the establishment and
21 operation of traffic schools, and they are further authorized to
22 accept and expend gifts, donations, and any other money from any
23 source, private or public, given for the purpose of said schools.

Passed by the House February 11, 2016.

Passed by the Senate March 4, 2016.

Approved by the Governor April 1, 2016.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State April 4, 2016.

--- END ---